November 25, 1997

Commander

Atlantic Division

Naval Facilities Engineering Command
1510 Gilbert Street (Building N-26)
Norfolk, Virginia 23511-2699

Attn:  Ms. Katherine Landman
Navy Technical Representative
Code 18232

Re: Contract N62470-89-D-4814
Navy CLEAN, District III
Contract Task Order (CTO)-0274
Final ROD
Operable Unit No. 12 (Site 3)
MCB Camp Lejeune, North Carolina

Dear Ms. Landman:
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Baker Environmental, inc.
Airport Office Park, Building 3
420 Rouser Road

Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108

(412) 269-6000
FAX (412) 269-2002

This letter serves as notification of a misprint in the final Record of Decision (ROD) for Operable Unit No. 12
(Site 3) dated January 6, 1997. In the Declaration, under the third subject heading the Description of Selected
Remedy reads “No Action”. This heading should have read “Source Removal with Biological Treatment”. This

ROD was signed by MCB, Camp Lejeune on April 3, 1997.

This notification has been submitted to MCB, Camp Lejeune, the United States Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) Region IV, and North Carolina Department of Environmental and Natural Resources (NC DENR).

This notification should be filed with the original ROD submittal to indicate that misprint has been rectified.
USEPA and NC DENR representatives have indicated that resubmittal of this document is not required.

Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact me at (412) 269-2053.

Sincerely,

BAKER ENVIRONMENTAL, INC
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Matthew D. Bartman
Project Manager
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cc: Ms. Lee Anne Rapp,P.E. Code 18312
Ms. Beth Collier, Code 02115
Mr. Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
Ms. Gena Townsend, USEPA Region IV
Mr. David Lown, NC DENR
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